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ADDENDUM NO. 3 / RFP Y20-805 

    

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR ORANGE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER  
HVAC SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 

 
RFP OPENING DATE: October 29, 2019 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced above. The 
following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or revisions to and shall take 
precedence over the original documents.   
 

A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

1. QUESTION: Would a similar project including working in a non-occupied building 
renovation or new building construction be permissible as long as it included a new 
chilled water HVAC system and was located on an existing, occupied campus or resort? 
 
RESPONSE:  No. 

 

2. QUESTION: Would a major expansion of an existing chilled water plant be permissible 
as long as it met the other mandatory requirements? 
 
RESPONSE: No.  
 

3. QUESTION: Would a minimum capacity of 300 tons for the chilled water system be 
acceptable as long as the similar project met all other requirements? 
 
RESPONSE: No. 
 

4. QUESTION: Would a project successfully completed within the last 15 years be 
acceptable? 
 
RESPONSE: No. 
 

5. QUESTION: Under “Development and implementation of Fire Alarm System 
Modifications”, would a new Fire Alarm System be permissible? 

 
RESPONSE: No. 
 

6. QUESTION: Under “Development and implementation of a Smoke Control System 
Retrofit”, would a new smoke control system be permissible? 
 
RESPONSE: No.  
 

B. 1.  The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable 
section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement information on the 
addendum. Either form of acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than 
the date and time for receipt of proposal. 

 
2. All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 

 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________           __________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
_____________________________________ 
Title 


